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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Sunday, July 8, 2012 1:13 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: DRC - Rwanda: Fighting in the Eastern Congo

From: Carson, Johnnie
Sent: Sunday, July 08, 2012 11:35 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Sherman, Wendy R
Cc: Elliott, Maria B; Yamamoto, Donald Y; Brooks, Russell K; Koutsis, Steven C

Subject: DRC - Rwanda: Fighting in the Eastern Congo

Cheryl, Jake and Wendy: Sorry to bother you on a Sunday morningJ

. Johnnie. Sent from BlackBerry

From: Carson, Johnnie
Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2012 10:50 AM

To: 'Grant_T_Harriss. ~ |<Grant_T_Harris|

Yamag

Cc: Brooks, Russell K; 'Judd_Devermont
Reuben; Keith, Adam E

<Judd_Devermont

m Donal
Koutsis, Steven C; Brigety,

Subject: Re:|
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| We can talk about this over the

weekend if you want. I'm around the house this afternoon and most of Sunday. I have a bunch of chores this morning.
Johnnie

From: Harris, Grant [mailto: | B6
Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2012 09:49 AM ‘
To: Carson, Johnnie; Yamamoto, Donald Y :

Cc: Brooks, Russell K; Devermont, Judd 4 H

Subject: FW:\

Johnnie and Don,

Thank you. I hope you both manage to get some downtime this weekend.

Best, |
Grant ' ‘

From: Devermont, Judd |
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 04:46 PM

To: 'Carson, Johnnie' <Carson]@state.gov>; 'Yamamoto, Donald Y' <YamamotoD@state.gov>; 'Brimmer, Esther D'
<BrimmerE@state.gov>; 'Holt, Victoria K' <HoltVK@state.gov>; 'Posner, Michael H' <PosnerMH@state.gov>; 'Baer, ‘
Daniel B' <BaerDB@state.gov>; 'Dory, Amanda, CIV, OSD-POLICY' < >; | | B6

: 'Mendelson, Sarah (DCHA/AA)' < >; 'Graff, Corinne'
<GraffC@state.gov>; 'DeLaurentis, Jeffrey A' <DelaurentisJA@state.qgov>; | \

| 'Rapp, Stephen J' <RappSI@state.gov>; 'Walkley, R. Barrie' <WalkleyRB@state.gov>; !
'Etim, Linda (AFR/AA' < ; 'eagas <eagast  'nlindborg | |
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<'nlindborg  _ >; Smith, Gayle E.; Pomper, Stephen; Lowry, Keri M.; ‘Tucci, Rosarie (AID/A)’

>; 'Yang, David (DCHA/DG)' <( >; 'Henning, Michael (DCHA/DG)'

< >; 'Billera, Mark(DCHA/DG)' < >; 'Elliott, Maria B' <ElliottMB@state.gov>;
'Doherty, Brendan H' <DohertyBH@state.gov>; 'O'Connell, Andrew M' <OConnellAM2@state.gov>; 'Walsh, Matthew P'
<WalshMP@state.gov>; 'Koutsis, Steven C' <KoutsisSC@state.gov>; Thorpe, Kareen K' <ThorpeKK@state.gov>; 'Keith,
Adam E' <KeithAE@state.gov>; 'Dees, Learned H' <DeesLH@state.gov>; 'Komich, Carla (AFR/EA)'

>; 'Wood, Julie (AFR/EA)' < ; ‘Tara.Drozdenko| |

<'Tara Drozdenko:b 'MilietteMarcos ~~ |<'Miliette.Marcos]  b; 'Donegan, James E
(USUN)' <Donegan]E2@state.gov>; Turner, Scott' <TurnerScottC@state.gov>; 'Brooks, Russell K'

<BrooksRK@state.gov>; 'Swiney, Gabriel' <SwinevG@state.qov>;\ | 'Gray,
Howard L' <GrayHL@state.gov>; 'Von Behren, Heather W' <VonBehrenHW@state.gov>; | |

1 ; 'Fleitman, Randy H' <FleitmanRH@state.gov>; 'Bonacquist, Harold F'
<BonacquistHF@state.gov>; 'Angelini, Mary M' <AngeliniMM@state.gov>; 'Hough, Melissa (DCHA/AA)'

< >; #AFRICA; 'ricej@state.gov' <'ricej@state.gov'>}| CTR OSD POLICY'

. > |OSD POLICY' | i

; 'YeboahDO@state.gov' <'YeboahDO@state.gov'>; Harris, Grant;
| Mitsler, Elaine; 'CIay.Berry{b <Clay.Berry

'Brian. McCauIeﬁ <Brian.McCaule #MULTILAT
Cc: Cave, Anna state.qgov) <CaveA@state.qov>

Subject: \ \

Regards,

Judd Devermont

Director for African Affairs
National Security Staff
The White House
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